



Miss Erin Daniel
Senior Town Planner
Perception Planning Pty Ltd
erin@perceptionplanning.com.au
0428 883 911

7 February 2020

Department of Planning, Industry and Environment (DPI&E)

ATTN: Ellen Nicholson and Brendon Roberts

Re: Section 4.55(1) modification to DA 32-1-2003 MOD 6 – Response to draft instrument

I write in response to the letter received by DPI&E dated 6/02/2020 requesting review and provision of any comments relating to the draft conditions for the proposed modification to the development consent for Magenta Shores MOD 6 (DA32-01-2003-2-Mod-6).

We accept the amendments to the development consent including:

- Amendments to the drawings, referenced '17036 Proposed Subdivision in a Plan of Subdivision of **Lot 30** D.P.270492 Magenta Shores Magenta Stage R07A, A (20.11.18)'; and
- Deletion of Condition No. 7A.

Please proceed to issue the modified instrument accordingly.

Yours faithfully,

ERIN DANIEL
Senior Town Planner
BDevStud (UON)

☎ 0428 883 911 🌐 www.perceptionplanning.com.au

Find us on ●● 📷 📺 📱

Where town planning is our sixth sense

Town Planning
(DAs and Planning Proposals)
Environmental Assessment
Business Solutions

Negotiation / Facilitation / Mediation
Project Management
Training
Bushfire Assessments

